
ALEX ZURAN, SR.

PRESIDENT QUALITY ASSURANCE MANAGER

Over 44 years experience managing testing and inspection laboratory services and construction projects. He is responsible for the Quality Assurance Program including training and certifications, equipment maintenance and calibrations, test procedures and techniques, General Safety including Worker's Right to Know Program, monthly safety program, and Radiation Safety including licensing, performing field audits, and quarterly inventories.

CERTIFICATIONS/QUALIFICATIONS

ASNT ACCP Professional Level III, Certificate No. 14517 RT, MT, PT, UT Methods
AWS Certified Weld Inspector, Certificate No. 831000401
ICBO Certified Special Inspector - Structural Steel and Welding. Certificate No. 89886
ICBO Certified Special Inspector - Spray-Applied Fireproofing. Certificate No. 77789

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Panametrics - Advanced Ultrasonic Detection & Sizing
LSU - Nuclear Science Center - Radiography
Magnaflux - Ultrasonics, Magnetic Particle, Penetrant
National University - Construction QA Management
ASM Metal Engineering Institute - Mechanical Testing of Metals

AFFILIATION / MEMBERSHIPS

Member ASNT, AWS, ASTM, ASM, ASQC, AFS, TAPPI

SAMPLING OF PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- Griffith Energy Project, Kingman, AZ, 2000-2001
- VA Ambulatory Care Addition Phase I, Phoenix, AZ
- Home Depot, Various Locations, Arizona
- P&H Mine Pro Services, Phoenix, Investigation and Inspection of Large Mine Shovel Shafts, Arizona & New Mexico Mines
- Victor Valley High School Campus, Victor Valley, CA, Shop Inspection at Sunrise Steel, Phoenix, AZ
- Dulles Airport, Washington, DC, Shop Examination of Guard Rail Posts at Southwest Metalsmiths, Phoenix, AZ
- VA Medical Center, Sepulveda, CA, Shop Inspection at Horizon Steel, Tucson, AZ
- Chino Mines Scrubber Tower, Shop X-ray at Amber Steel, Chandler, AZ
- Boeing 777 Facility, Everett, WA
- Swedish Medical Center, Seattle, WA
- Children's Hospital, Seattle, WA
- Kent Space Center, Kent, WA
- Inland Steel Basic Oxygen Furnace & Power House, East Chicago, IN
- OMNI Center, Atlanta, GA
- John Hancock Building, Chicago, IL
- Standard Oil Building, Chicago, IL
- Poplar Street Bridge, St. Louis, MO

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- Quality Manager for Phoenix National Laboratories, Inc., 1994 - Present.
- NDT Manager for Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI), 1993 - 1994.
- Laboratory Manager for MQS Inspection, Inc., 1990 - 1993.
- NDT Manager for R.E. Darling Company, 1989 - 1990.
- Laboratory Manager for MQS Inspection Inc., 1985 - 1988.
- Vice President, QA Manager, Calumet Testing Services, Inc., 1978 - 1985.
- Weld/NDE Quality Assurance Engineer for Morrison Construction Company, Inc., 1976 - 1978.
- Quality Control Engineer for Sargent & Lundy Engineers, 1974 - 1976.
- Quality Assurance Supervisor for Allied Structural Steel Company, 1969 - 1974.
- NDE Supervisor for Time National Laboratories, 1967 - 1969.
- Industrial X-ray Technician for Graver Tank/Union Tank Car Company, 1959 -1967